Attachment 1

From: Tim O"Brien

To: YEAGER, CHRISTOPHER; Benjamin Mount
Cc: Pam Sapetto; Matsler, Sean

Subject: Re: Hive Live Status

Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 1:52:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you Chris for reaching out to us. We will need the item to be postponed to the
September 2nd, 2025, meeting date. Please let me know if you have any other
questions.

Best Regards, Tim
Get Outlook for i0OS

From: YEAGER, CHRISTOPHER <CHRISTOPHER.YEAGER@costamesaca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 8:09 AM

To: Tim O'Brien <TOBrien@legacypartners.com>; Benjamin Mount
<BMount@legacypartners.com>

Cc: Pam Sapetto <psapetto@sapettorealestate.com>

Subject: Hive Live Status

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of LEGACY PARTNERS. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Hi All,

I am reaching out to see if the item will need to be pushed to the next City Council
meeting — Sept 2. Please let me know if you wish to have the item heard on the upcoming
Aug 5 meeting.

Chris Yeager

Senior Planner

Economic & Development Services Department

77 Fair Drive | Costa Mesa | CA 92626 | (714) 754-4883

& Please consider the environment before printing this email. Thank you!

“The City of Costa Mesa serves our residents, businesses and visitors while promoting a
safe, inclusive, and vibrant community.”

City Hall is open to the public 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday and alternating Fridays,
except specified holidays. Appointments can be made online at www.costamesaca.gov/appointments.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report any
suspicious activities to the Information Technology Department.
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